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Fremont Sanitation District 
  

 
 

 

                  
MEMORANDUM 

 

To:    Dan Victoria, Director, Fremont County Planning & Zoning 
   Danielle Adamic, Senior Planning Coordinator, Fremont County Planning & Zoning 

From:    Jennifer E. Irvine P.E., MPA, District Engineer 
Date:    7 July 2025 
RE:    TUP 25-005 Royal Gorge Rumble  
 
 

Fremont Sanitation District (FSD) has the following comments regarding review of documents received 
on 23 June 2025 for Royal Gorge Rumble (TUP 25-005): 
 
The subject property is located outside the boundaries of FSD.  FSD has no additional comments or 
concerns regarding the proposed action.       
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require additional information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

107 Berry Parkway   Cañon City, CO  81212-3900 
(719) 269-9050    Fax - (719)276-7001 
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   FREMONT COUNTY  

    BUILDING AND ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH  
 DEPARTMENT 

    615 MACON AVENUE, ROOM 212 
CAÑON CITY, COLORADO 81212 

OFFICE (719) 276-7460
 FAX (719) 276-7461    

 
TO: Planning and Zoning 
 
ATTN: Dan Victoria 
 Danielle Adamic, Mike Fowler 
 
FROM: Wyatt Sanders, Fremont County Building Official 
 Fremont County Environmental Health  
 
SUBJECT:  TUP 25-005 Royal Gorge Rumble 
    
DATE:  June 26, 2025 
 
This department has had the opportunity to review the application for TUP 25-005 
Royal Gorge Rumble. Exhibit 2.12 refers to a sanitation plan. The applicant has 
provided a contractual agreement with Twin Enviro Services for the proposed means of 
sanitation, to complete the requirement of Exhibit 2.12 a chemical toilet application shall 
be paid for and submitted to this office. Once the approval of this TUP is granted then a 
Chemical Toilet permit will be issued to the applicant. 
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6.30.2025 
 
 
TO: Fremont County Planning & Zoning 
 615 Macon Avenue, Room 210 
 Cañon City, CO  81212 
 
 
RE: TUP 25-005  Royal Gorge Rumble 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Victoria, 
 
We have reviewed the above-referenced application information from the applicant, and have the 
following comments: 
  

• Due to the event being non-profit and for school athletics, the County will not be asking for 
any compensation for road impact, but we will require that the sponsors be considerate 
and ensure no roadways are blocked, ensure traffic is not blocked, line of sight for vehicles 
and pedestrians is not impeded, and that all trash is contained and cleaned during and after 
the event.  

 
Should you have any questions, feel free to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Whitt 
 
Michael Whitt 
FCDOT Director 

Fremont County 
Department of Transportation 

 
1170 Red Canyon Road ●  Cañon City,  Colorado  81212 

Phone: 719-276-7430 ● Fax: 719-275-2120 
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FREMONT COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT 

 

201 N 6TH STREET 
CANON CITY, CO  81212 

(719) 276-7450   FAX NUMBER  (719) 276-7451 
amy.jamison@fremontco.com 

 
TO:  FREMONT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING 
              
FROM: Amy Jamison, Fremont County Environmental Health Officer             
 
SUBJECT: TUP 25-005 review, Royal Gorge Rumble 
 
DATE:  July 1, 2025 
 
 
 
Items # 2.11 and 2.13 are Satisfactory. Water will be provided by Giem Trucking, a licensed Public 
Water System. Food service will be provided by Smashed and Stacked, a mobile unit licensed through 
Fremont County and are in current good standing.  
 The sanitation plan will be reviewed by the Fremont County Building Department.  
 
No concerns from FCDPHE at this time.  
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Telephone (719) 276-7360 / Facsimile (719) 276-7374 
Email planning@fremontco.com 

 
 

Inspection Checklist  
Date  7/2/2025 Project Name: TUP 25-005 Royal Gorge Rumble 
Any Current Permits?  Yes or   No    
Any Past Permits?  Yes or   No    
Current Violation?  Yes or   No    
Past Violations  Yes or   No    

 
VISUAL OBSERVATIONS CHECKLIST 

# of buildings: 14 
Types: 2 Commercial, Dwelling (not set), ADU, Storage Dwelling (not set), 2 Pergolas, 7 Bike Sheds 
SMM on site?  No 
Does the site plan match site conditions?  No 
Structures Code/Zoning Compliant : Yes  
Land Use Compliant:  Yes  

 

Notes/Concerns 
The site plan does not show the existing structures on the property. 

 
 
 
 

 
Matt Tafoya        July 2, 2025 

     

Kyle Yarberry        July 2, 2025 

 

         

 

Table of Contents



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Table of Contents



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s


